L .

From:

Sent: 13 March 2018 08:43

To: response

Subject: AHSER AR E R AT R

BB G MERERAT

ANER TR E AR EREAT LA, NEERRER  ABWT

® EARKSERZRBRTA

BARE » BEPHY T BRSATHERIEG AT RS IR AR LT A SR LS TN ER
DI 100 BHEITTAYAT - (R EIRERIELR B A _ETTRFAYTREATHE /DT 400 (37T - BESSFATR

FERZHFAERL—EEE ST e EREREA DI 10 BETHlE - R eE 0 K’
R TEIRERENE ) AVRTIBOLIEE - AR EAIRERE A SN EE BRI AT ER
HURE I R A IRV B EITIAR » BV RIS IR A T REL P 2 2R B FReht

FAFRR  —HEBTHNHERRNEES > OEFEXHHTEVE LR ERDR 100 £
ATTHYATET IPO - —RIA TSR 100 EHETAMER —FAPR 10 BHEITHWES - IRAE
KR ERERGIAT] » AR T RN EE ) WinASEE B - EInEEN
& MR SERIa tEr T R FERE ) ETTRE  EFEERUECY TERAEE ) REH
ERE - EERFEHISER SR TR EMERS AT TERAREE, 73 -

FREA » BRI BUORIR A R E R /b2 D, T AR R ) 7L - B EIRAS
BB RN TEERILE R BT LT - BMESETBERFI c AL TUAEREEE S
HER A L TR RITEEAATEDI 400 BAETT - BISCARE BoR% P N e R —(HEEE ST EtEE
SRS /DY 10 (EHTTRIUES , —TRHIEREECY » TR ERIEES I RN E R AR R Y
ATIRRE BB TR EA DR 100 (ERTRYAT ) WIERDH - (BEEH AL A L ERERE
MEAVEE - EREEIEI e BRI E - I AR 20 HETE -

FAFEARDPIETE -

HE



I
2018 £ 3§ 13 [





